



SENECA STUDENT FEDERATION INCORPORATED
King Campus Local Branch Council Meeting Minutes

King Campus
MS Teams Meeting

December 22st, 2022
10:00 A.M.

Student Representatives Present: (Voting Members)

Dina Yehya	Vice President/Chair, King Campus /SSF Inc.
Amaani Vaniya	Coordinator, King Campus /SSF Inc.
Anshul Bralram Mohanani	Coordinator, King Campus /SSF Inc.
Harry Singh Dhaliwal	Coordinator, King Campus/SSF Inc.
<u>Manager of Operations (Non-voting)</u>	
Charanpreet Deu	Manager of Operations, King/S.I.A Campus/ SSF Inc.

Student Representatives Regrets: (Voting Members)

N/A

Student Representatives Absent: (Voting Members)

N/A

Guests Present:

N/A

1. Call to Order

This meeting is called to order at 10:01 A.M.

2. Announcements

N/A

3. Acceptance of Agenda for December 22st, 2022

It was MOVED by Harry Singh Dhaliwal, and SECONDED by Anshul Bralram Mohanani
“that the agenda for December 2st 2022 be accepted as presented”.

Unanimous

CARRIED

4. Conflicts of Interest

N/A

5. Acceptance of LBC Meeting Minutes

- a) December 21st and 22nd minutes will be reviewed and accepted in January 2023, following the holidays

It was MOVED by Amaani Vaniya and SECONDED by Harry Singh Dhaliwal “that the King Campus Local Branch Council meeting minutes for December 21st and December 22nd, be accepted in the new year, January 2023”.

Unanimous

CARRIED

6. Agenda Items

New Year expectations and suggestions

- Emphasis on the need for efficient monthly town halls, this will be strongly implemented for new council as well. Townhalls should consist of feedback for ongoing initiatives, advocacy, and policy changes
- Decorate the Hive to be more welcoming and calmer
- More transparency between council members, staff, and management
- Emphasis on clubs, spreading the word about what is available to students
- Tuck shop needs more lighting, music, and an evident open and close sign
- Follow up with Marketing for testimony Tuesdays
- King’s got talent
- More consistent Central feedback
- Stay on top of programs that are requiring students to pay additional costs for test taking/ assignment submissions. As well as programs asking for brand name supply purchase (for example, nursing scrubs). Possibly collect this information via survey
- Bigger sink required to clean food vessels used
- Push for election promotion in class-visits
- Total review of election policy and criteria. Amendments to make and approved by council before presenting to Central
- Complete and launch mental health campaign

7. Items to be Taken to the Central Level

N/A

8. Date and Time of Next Meeting

TBA

9. Adjournment

It was MOVED by Harry Singh Dhaliwal, and SECONDED by Anshul Bralram Mohanani, “that no further business is to be discussed and this meeting is adjourned at 10:50 A.M.

Unanimous

CARRIED

DRAFT